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Sadhasivam K

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: 19 December 2023 16:27
To: Sadhasivam K
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju; Samrat Narvekar
Subject: RE: POS ID Cards for Employee

Approved 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2023 16:23 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar 
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: POS ID Cards for Employee 
 
Dear Nikhil, 
 
Same SOP There is no Change. 
 
Thanks & regards 
Sadhasivam 
 

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2023 13:31 
To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar 
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: POS ID Cards for Employee 
 
Is it the same SOP for all regions? 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2023 13:04 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Subject: POS ID Cards for Employee 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Nikhil, 
                     Kindly Approve to Purchase 1000 No’s New POS Cards For POS Machine We have Tested in Posiflex and POS 
Bank System sample Card Working Fine. 
 
Thanks & regards 
Sadhasivam 
 


